From: Justin Cooney [mailto:jcooney@asu.asn.au]

Sent: Friday, 8 July 2016 3:26 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Kyle Scott; Margaret.Chan@Ablawyers.com.au

Subject: AM2014/196 & 197 - Part-Time and Casual Employment - Request for Orders for production
of documents

Dear Associate to Vice President Hatcher
Further to yesterday’s email from the ASU to the Vice President please find attached:
e Employment agreement for Susie Bady (jpeg file)

e Redacted (for name/contact details) survey compilation referenced in Wiegard statement
(excel file)

e Redacted (for name/contact details) survey compilation referenced in Furtado statement
(pdf file)

The ASU intends to file agreements for Bookallil and Gamble shortly.

The ASU requests as this material consists of private information that the documents are
marked and treated as confidential and it would be appropriate that the documents are
destroyed once their use is finalised.

Regards
Justin Cooney
Industrial Officer

Australian Services Union - National Office
Ground Floor, 116 Queensberry Street, Carlton South

Tel (03) 9342 1446
Fax (03) 9342 1499
WWwWWwW.asu.asn.au



mailto:jcooney@asu.asn.au
mailto:Margaret.Chan@Ablawyers.com.au
http://www.asu.asn.au/

